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August 3, 1944

Director of Athnletics

Kansas University
Lawrence, Kensas

Dear 8Sir:

In preparing the 1944-45 OFFICIAL BASKETBALL GUIDE, we
have just discovered that while your team is listed in the
Big Six Conference standings, we do not have your full sea-
son's record for inclusion in the guide.

This probably was an oversight, because I am sure that
you went your full season's recocrd listed. Consequently, I
am enclosing enother questiomnaire which I ask that you fill
out and return immediately.

The guide is about to go to press and we will not be
able to include this informetion unless it is received at

CIlCO e

Sincerely,

son Bai ley -

Manager of Guides




